_JPRILTA

16" January 2020 E-Mail: sean.lawlor@enva.com

Ref. Env0620.epa

IE Licence No: W0185-01
Company: RILTA Environmental Limited
L Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing)
Subject: )
Regulations 2013

Dear Sir/ Madam,

In relation to Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations
2013 for site licence W0185-01, we are in the process of gathering the required information and
expect to be in a position to submit the requested information on the 19" February 2020. We
request from the Agency an extension to the existing deadline to accommodate this.

| trust this is to the satisfaction of the Agency.

Yours sincerely,

S\
Sean Lawlor, EHS Specialist RILTA E%\v{anmental Limited/ Enva Greenogue
N
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